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DATE: November 14, 2007

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk — PSC, Office of Commission Clerk ,
FROM: Bernard M. Windham, Engineering Specialist III, Division of Economic Regulation 1,/9} //
RE: Confidentiality Status of Document 09524-07 O—\QQD—\

The pre-filed supplemental direct testimony of Thomas Cornell should be kept. Staff
recommends that the highlighted information should be considered confidential within the
meaning of Section 366.093(3) (d) and (e) because it contains or constitutes contractual
information, such as pricing or cost estimates, the disclosure of which would impair the efforts of
PEF to contract for goods and services on favorable terms. Upon a finding by the Commission
that the highlighted information is proprietary confidential business information, the information
should not be declassified for a period of at least 18 months and should be returned to PEF as
soon as the information is no longer necessary for the Commission to conduct its business.

Exh. No. TC-9 [ engineering, procurement and construction contract for pollution control
projects being constructed at Crystal River Plant Units 4 and 5, as part of the clean air regulatory
program approved in Order PSC-05-0998-PAA-EI ] should be returned to the company. Staff
no longer needs this information.

CMP
COM S %g
CTR o & O
. 8 2 m
ECR ez TS
G g_m' -
cL_____ xX¥ = ‘h
OPC S o 3
RCA 2 O
SCR
SGA
SEC
otH Y./

DOCUMENT NUMBYR-DATE
0281 HOVILsS
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



